

From: Joe Thorsheim

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: July 11, 2008

Subject: FCC File# 0342-EX-ST-2008

---

Message:

All frequencies in band 2310-2320 MHz and 2345-2390 MHz were sent to AFTRCC for coordination but AFTRCC only recommended frequencies 2357.5 MHz, 2364.5 MHz and 2370.5 MHz for use. I have deleted the frequencies that were not recommended by AFTRCC from this application.

I have amended the end date to reflect 02/28/2009. This should cover the requirement for this operation. Please disregard the comments about the timeframe in the technical description. If it is determined that additional time is required a form 442 will be submitted.

If you have any question please let me know.

Joe Thorsheim

206-544-6501

joel.d.thorsheim@boeing.com